CITY AND COUNTY OF SWANSEA

MINUTES OF THE CEREMONIAL COUNCIL

HELD AT COUNCIL CHAMBER, GUILDHALL, SWANSEA ON SATURDAY, 12 MARCH 2016 AT 10.30 AM

PRESENT: Councillor J Newbury (Lord Mayor) Presided

Councillor(s)	Councillor(s)	Councillor(s)
J E Burtonshaw	A C S Colburn	J P Curtice
C R Doyle	C R Evans	W Evans
R Francis-Davies	P R Hood-Williams	M H Jones
A J Jones	S M Jones	E J King
E T Kirchner	R D Lewis	A S Lewis
P Lloyd	K E Marsh	P N May
C L Philpott	P B Smith	R V Smith
R C Stewart	D G Sullivan	C Thomas
C M R W D Thomas	D W W Thomas	T M White

188. APOLOGIES FOR ABSENCE.

Apologies for absence were received from Councillors C Anderson, J C Bayliss, P M Black, M C Child, R A Clay, U C Clay, D W Cole, S E Crouch, A M Day, P Downing, E W Fitzgerald, J A Hale, J E C Harris, C A Holley, B Hopkins, D H Hopkins, L James, J W Jones, D J Lewis, C E Lloyd, P M Meara, B G Owen, G Owens, D Phillips, J A Raynor, C Richards, L G Thomas, M Thomas, L J Tyler-Lloyd and L V Walton.

189. DISCLOSURES OF PERSONAL AND PREJUDICIAL INTERESTS.

The Head of Democratic Services reminded Councillors and Officers that the "Disclosures of Personal and Prejudicial Interests" sheet should only be completed if the Councillor / Officer actually had an interest to declare. Nil returns were not required. Councillors and Officers were also informed that any declarable interest must be made orally and in writing on the sheet.

In accordance with the provisions of the Code of Conduct adopted by the City and County of Swansea the following interests were declared:

1) Councillors R D Lewis, P Lloyd and T M White declared a Personal Interest in Minute 190 "To Confer the Honorary Freedom of the City and County of Swansea to 215 (City of Swansea) Squadron.

Minutes of the Council (12.03.2016) Cont'd

190. TO CONFER THE HONORARY FREEDOM OF THE CITY AND COUNTY OF SWANSEA TO 215 (CITY OF SWANSEA) SQUADRON.

The Lord Mayor welcomed the Lord Lieutenant, High Sheriff, Civic Dignitaries, Distinguished Guests, Members of the Council and the representatives of 215 (City of Swansea) Squadron to the Ceremonial Meeting of Council.

The Leader of the Council moved that the City and County of Swansea confer the Honorary Freedom of the City and County of Swansea on 215 (City of Swansea) Squadron. The motion was seconded by the Deputy Leader of the Liberal Democrat Political Group.

RESOLVED that the City and County of Swansea confer the Honorary Freedom of the City and County of Swansea on 215 (City of Swansea) Squadron, and all the privileges, honours and distinctions attaching thereto, and in recognition of their 75th Anniversary, long standing relationship with the City and County of Swansea and their community work in support of the Swansea Branch of the Royal British Legion, Remembrance events and the annual Poppy Annual.

The Lord Mayor then presented the Chief Warrant Officer Kathryn Flower with the Honorary Freedom Scroll, granting the Freedom of the City and County of Swansea.

Squadron Leader, Phill Flower responded on behalf of 215 (City of Swansea) Squadron.

The meeting ended at 10.55 am

CHAIR